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.. 524 West 57 Strest
- New York, New York10019
- (212) 7654321 :

of Colimbia Broi!;;;ﬂ;;lln_g System, inc..

' Dear Mr. Colby ,f _ljf;‘_' '*Il_gi '._l" October I, 1975.

. Ye+ another problem to heap on your shouldersv‘;;t;;,

When Les Mldgley and | came to see you, you ‘were explicl+ in your
denials of CIA involvement in the assassination of President Kennedy,

“and my recol lection is that your dental applled to the assassinations - -
"of Robert Kennedy and Martin Luther King, Jr., and The alfempf on

The llfe of Governor Wallace, as well

ln our reporflng and lnTerV|ewlng connected with our program on The
murder of Dr. King, we have heard and filmed accusations agalnsl

the CIA as the "conspirator". The charges have come from Ray's
former defense lawyers and one of his present allorneys, hlS brother

and from some black cnvll rights figures. :

| oy
k.
We have.a responslblllly, obv:ously, to report the charges. :3;
: RS
We have an equal responslblllfy to glve you and the Agency an a
_ opporTuany o reply to Them : - = S?'
1 realize that the demands on your time are great. Still, Thls'fgg -
someThlng | suspect you may want to- glve your personal aTTenllonz;
What we would apprecxale is a filmed lnfervlew w:+h you -~ a brief

one -- dealing with the charge of CIA involvement in The alleged plof
to murder Dr, King. . .

lf this is lmp0551ble, we would apprec:afe your comment in some -

'olher'form on The charge

7 We wull conlacl your office shorle to find oul how you feel you

should deal WITh our request.

Respgptfully,

Dan Rather
CBS News Correspondent

Mr. William E. Colby
Director, Central Intelligence Agency

Washington, D, C. 20502





